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Outline
• UN Documents Databases
• ODS
• UN Digital Library
• Papersmart

• UN Library Products and Services
• Member States on the Record
• Research Guides
• AskDAG and LibChat

• Library Collections
• Library Catalogue and External Resources



Availability of UN Documents
• 1993 onwards
– All UN Documents

• 1946 onwards
– Resolutions
– Security Council plenary documents
– Meeting records of the General Assembly plenary
– Supplements to the General Assembly Official Records

• Older documents are being scanned and made 
available on an ad-hoc basis



Finding UN Documents by Symbol

• Add the symbol after http://undocs.org/. 

• Use this link to send to other people or 
include in a report.

http://undocs.org/


ODS Classic Interface

Because of the Right truncation, this picks up both A/C.3/65/L.15 and A/C.3/65/L.15/Rev.1



ODS Classic Interface

This will pick up all documents from the 65 session related to Agenda Item 15.



ODS Classic Interface: Search Results



UN Digital Library

digitallibrary.un.org

https://digitallibrary.un.org/


UN Digital Library

• One access point to find:
– UN Documents
– UN Publications
– Voting Information
– Speech records
– Digitized maps
– UN Oral History

• Only UN material
• https://digitallibrary.un.org

https://digitallibrary.un.org/


Simple search:

Use quotes to search for a phrase

UN Digital Library



Limit your results by …

UN Digital Library

type of material: organ: year:



UN Digital Library



UN Digital Library: Advanced Search Examples



Advanced search:

Country/organization

Search by title/subject/author:

Search for a phrase:

UN Digital Library



Fulltext Searching

Full text searching:
• To do a full text search, you need to run an 

initial search and then turn the Fulltext
Search On. 

• For example, “Sustaining Peace” in meeting 
records.



Fulltext Searching



Fulltext Searching



UN Digital Library: Voting Records

• Provides the recorded vote for all resolutions 
adopted by the General Assembly and Security 
Council

• Search by:
– Resolution symbol
– Keyword



UN Digital Library: Voting Records

To get to the Voting Records database, you can either 
do a search in the Digital Library and then narrow to 
voting records or you can go straight to the voting 
records database:



UN Digital Library: Speeches
• Provides access to meeting records of the Principal 

organs:
– From 1983 onwards for the General Assembly
– From 1972 onwards for ECOSOC
– From 1964 onwards for the Security Council
– From 1982 onwards for the Trusteeship Council

• Search by:
– Country or organization 
– Speaker
– Document symbol
– Topic



UN Digital Library: Speeches

To get to the Speeches database, you can either do a 
search in the Digital Library and then narrow to 
speeches or you can go straight to the Speeches 
database:



Papersmart

http://papersmart.unmeetings.org/
• Provides a way to access UN documents
• Organized around meetings
• Also contains: 
– Statements uploaded by Member States 
– Voting sheets

http://papersmart.unmeetings.org/


Papersmart



Papersmart



Papersmart



Papersmart



UN Documents: Library Training

• Register for live, online training sessions at 
un.libcal.com

• Or watch our recorded sessions available 
at https://research.un.org/training

https://un.libcal.com/
https://research.un.org/training


library.un.org

library.un.org 

https://library.un.org/


library.un.org

library.un.org 

• Available in 6 official languages

• Access to services and resources offered by 
the Library

• Dedicated resource page for delegates

https://library.un.org/


library.un.org: Services for Delegates

library.un.org 

https://library.un.org/


Research Guides 

research.un.org

http://research.un.org/en?b=s&group_id=2087


UN Member States on the Record



Ask DAG

ask.un.org

Type in your question

- You find the answer in the FAQ database 
OR

- You submit your question to the Library Helpdesk

http://ask.un.org/


New! Chat with us

• Chat with a librarian in real time through the pop up 
found in:
– Ask DAG
– Research Guides
– Library Catalogue
– UN Digital Library



New! Chat with us



New! Chat with us



New! Chat with us



New! Chat with us



DAG Discovery
From the Library website: library.un.org 

https://library.un.org/


DAG Discovery



Access to the Electronic Collection

• While the physical library remains closed, the 
electronic collection can be accessed:

• Via IP, provided you are on the UN premises

• By requesting access via the Library. We will send you a 
form to fill in and contact you with further instructions



Access to the Print Collection

• All books and periodicals can be borrowed for 28 days 
at a time

• To borrow books, you need to have a registered 
account

• To find materials in our print collection, you need to 
search the DAG Discovery

Although we are not able to access our physical
collection at the moment, we can request chapters of
books and articles from partner libraries.



When we reopen, come visit us!



THANK YOU!
E-mail: library-ny@un.org

Website: library.un.org

FAQs: ask.un.org

Twitter: @UNLibrary


